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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 8:39 AM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: Addendum to Event Report 57110
Attachments: Signed SFMC Lung Medical Event Report 071924.pdf

Good morning, Martha  সহ঺঻ 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!! 
Tammy 
 

From: Jamie Eisenberg <eisenberg@medphys-stl.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 1:28 PM 
To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Lisa Newcomer <lnewcomer@sfmc.net>; Deborah Piskura <Deborah.Piskura@nrc.gov>; Laura Dresen 
<Laura.Dresen@nrc.gov>; Jamie Eisenberg <eisenberg@medphys-stl.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Addendum to Event Report 57110 
 
Please file the attached document for St. Francis Medical Center, NRC license No. 24-00158-03, as an addendum 
to event report 57110. This letter serves are the 15-day report for the medical event that was reported on July 9, 
2024. 
 
Thank you, 
Jamie 
 
Jamie Eisenberg MHA, CNMT 
Radiation Safety Officer 
For St. Francis Medical Center 
314-504-0563 
eisenberg@medphys-stl.com 
 
 


